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July 6, 2016 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
TO:   State Board of Regents 
 
FROM:   David L. Buhler 
 
SUBJECT:  Utah Valley University – West Campus Boundary Adjustment 
 

Issue 
 

Utah Valley University (UVU) requests Board approval to sell approximately 1,100 square feet along the 
northern border of the West Campus property in Orem in order to resolve a boundary gap between a 
private property owner and the University. The property will be sold at appraised value. 
 

Background 
 
Regent Policy R710, Capital Facilities requires the Board of Regents to approve all disposal of property 
contiguous to an institutional campus.  UVU seeks Board approval to complete this property transaction 
and sell 1,100 square feet along the northern border of the West Campus to the developer property owner. 
This request was approved by the Board of Trustees in the June 16, 2016 meeting. 
 
Private property along Geneva road just north of Utah Valley University’s West Campus (across the 
freeway from the main campus) was recently sold to a developer who discovered that a small section of the 
property actually belongs to UVU. In order to rectify the mistake and accomplish their development project, 
the developer has agreed to purchase the sliver of land at appraised value. 
 
Additional information about this request may be found in the attached letter from the University and the 
accompanying maps and exhibits.  Representatives from Utah Valley University will be available to address 
questions from the Board. 
 

Commissioner’s Recommendation 
 

The Commissioner recommends that the Board authorize the University to proceed with the sale of 
property to resolve the boundary adjustment. 
 
 
 

____________________________                                                             
        David L. Buhler 
        Commissioner of Higher Education 
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